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Subject RE: 50/36 BRT POLY . a
From & Nancy LaPlaca <nlaplaca@newgenerationyarn.com> rounccloz
To <james@brawerbros.com>, 'Claudio' <claudio@vrtxinc.com>, 9

'Claude Simon' <claude@vrtxinc.com>, 'Claudio D'Alessio’
<claudio@veratex.nyc>

Cc 'Nancy LaPlaca' <nlaplaca@newgenerationyarn.com>
Date 2023-05-04 12:37

« VRTX B&H Packing List.pdf(~737 KB)

Good Afternoon,

Attached is a copy of the Bill and Hold packing list for the two sets of
50/36 Bright Polyester. These sets are currently in our Wilkes Barre, PA
warehouse. Please let us know if you need anything else.

Thank you,

Nancy LaPlaca

New Generation Yarn/Brawer
336-684-3030
nlaplaca@newgenerationyarn.com

----- Original Message-----

From: james@ brawerbros.com <james@brawerbros.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 11:35 AM

To: Claudio <claudio@vrtxinc.com>; Claude Simon <claude@vrtxinc.com>;
Claudio D'Alessio <claudio@veratex.nyc>

Cc: Nancy LaPlaca <nlaplaca@newgenerationyarn.com>

Subject: RE: 50/36 BRT POLY

Nan - Please see below thx
Best Regards,

James Griffith
Brawer Bros., Inc.
Mobile - 336-491-0195

————— Original Message-----

From: Claudio <claudio@vrtxinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 11:28 AM

To: james@ brawerbros.com <james@brawerbros.com>; Claude Simon
<claude@vrtxinc.com>; Claudio D'Alessio <claudio@veratex.nyc>
Subject: 50/36 BRT POLY

Good Morning James,
Please email me the packing list for 2 sets of Brawer 50/36 BTL poly on
1340x4 ends on Brawer bill and hold invoice #915695 from 8/17/2020.

Please advise the physical location of this yarn for pickup.

Thank You,
Claudio

Sent from my iPhone

5/4/2023, 5:27 PM



